Anthonz Williams — — R -

From: Adonnys Jordan <ajordan@spectrumretirement.com>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Anthony Williams

Subject: time for Nakila

8/28/19 10am-8pm approved
8/30/19 10am-8pm approved

Adonnys B Jordan CDM CFPP
Park Meadows Food & Beverage Director

Park Meadows Senior Living

A SPECTRUM RETIREMENT COMMUNITY
5901 West 107th St.

Overland Park, KS 66207

ph: 913-901-8200

ajordan@spectrumretirement.com

www.ParkMeadowsSeniorLiving.com
Make sure to Like us on Facebook!
Check out our blog!

Adonnys Jordan
Park Meadows Director, Food & Beverage

Park Meadows Senior Living

A SPECTRUM RETIREMENT COMMUNITY
5901 West 107th St.

Overland Park, KS 66207

ph: 913-901-8200
ajordan@spectrumretirement.com
www.ParkMeadowsSeniorliving.com
Make sure to Like us on Facebook!
Check out our blog!

The information contained in this message Is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged or protecied communication. Access to this message
by anyone other than the addressee is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the infended recipient, you are hereby notified to: (i} delete the message and all copies; (ii) not disclose, disseminate or use
the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. Thank you.



